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Mgust 13, 1931.

Mr. John S, Walden, Chairman,
Standing Committee on Collections,
Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond,
Richmond, Virginia.

Dear Mr. Walden:

I have been so overwhelmed with the pressure of urgent
official business that last night was the first opportunity I had
had to read the tentative draft of the Report of the Standing Commit-
tee on Collecctions on the subject of "Cashing" Government checks and
warrants, which was enclosed in your letter of July 22, 1931; and this
morning I received your letter of August 12, 1931, enclosing a copy of the
final report of the Committee.

I have not yet had an opportunity to study this report care-
fully but, upon reading it hastily, I certainly am not prepared to ap-
prove it, On the contrary, I disagrco very strongly with some of the
views expressed in the report; I feel that the Committee has not complete-
ly covered the entire subject; and I regret very much that the report makes
no mention of the question of the treasurer's right to stop payment on such
checks after the Federal reserve banks have given immediate credit for
them, morely in order to give a spocial privilege to the paycc of the
chock who has depositod it in a bank about to fail,

The rcasons for my disagrecment with certain portions of
the Committee!s roport are indicated in my memorandum of April 17, 1931,
and I have not timo to state thosc reasons at length in this letter.

I disagroe most strongly with the views expressed by the
Committoe in the paragraph commencing on page 4 of the roport, and especial-
ly in tho view that, "in fairncss to tho Troasury Department," its action
in rofusing to define tho status of the Fodoral roscrve banks in cashing
Government chocks is only what might be cxpocted of anyono in the same
position and under the same circumstances. '

I assume that tho Attorney General's opinion referred to is
the onc resulting from the cffort of tho Treasury Department to fix upon
the Fedcral roscrve banks tho loss resulting from tho rodemption of
sovoral million dollars! worth of countorfeit war savings stamps, which
woroc such offcctivo countorfoits that tho Treasury Dopartment itsolf
did not discover the fraud until many months after they had been final-
ly paid by the Treasury Department, In that opinion, the Attornoy
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Goneral held that the Foderal rescrve Banks woré deting only as agonts
and could not be held liablo for tho loss in thc abscnco of actual
nogligence on their part. It scoms to me that that was a fair and just
opinion and thdt, in fairncss to tho Fodoral roserve banks the Treasury
Dopartment should clecarly definc tho status of the Foderal rescrvo banks
in handling chocks and warrants as it did in the circular covering the
collections of war savings stamps. This is simplo justice, and I cannot
think that any honost porson, much loss the Troasury Departmont of tho
Unitod States, could roasonably refuso to dofinc procisely tho status of
the Fodoral roscrve bank in handling checks and warrants when they aro
compellod to do so under the law, and whon the capacity in which they act
has such an important bearing upon what their rights and liabilities are
in performing this froo servico for the Governmont,

I fcel so strongly on this subjoct that I cannot concur in tho
Committoc!s view that "thore is little hopc that this can be accomplished.!
On tho contrary, I boliove that tho officials of the Troasury Departmont
aro fair onough to clarify this subject whonever a determined offort is
mado to have thom do so and whonover the mattor is prosented to thom clear-
ly and vigorously and not in a half-heartod, "dofeatist! spirit.

Tho Committoo sooms to lay much stress upon the fact that
Foderal rescrve banks aro not roquired to guarantoe prior endorsemcnts when
they forward Govornment chocks to tho Treasuror of tho United Statos for
final paymont. I feol, howovor, that this is of little importanco whon
the Foderal rosorve banks advanco cash or givo immodigto crodit on such
chocks, and the Treasury roservos the right to rofusec to pay them and re-
quires the Fedoral resorve banks to cash them only for "responsible!" banks
or bankors.

If it wore cloarly understood betwoon all partios concerned
that, in cashing Govornment checks and warrants tho Fedoral resorve banks
are acting sololy as agonts of tho banks from which such checks aro ro-
ceivod, I think many of tho legal difficultios could bo oliminated. This,
however, would require amondmonts to tho Trcasury circular eliminating all
indication that Fedoral rosorve banks act either as depositarics or as
fiscal agents for tho Troasury, and in my opinion, should be accompaniod
by discontinuanco of tho prosont practico of giving immediato crodit for
such chocks,

On tho whole, I think tho Committee has made somo valuablo
suggostions basod on practical considerations; but I do not beliove
that this mattor can bo finally disposed of in a satisfactory manncy un~
til it has boon considored by a Conference of tho Counsel of all of the
Federal roserve banks held after advanco notice sufficiont to give the
Counsol an opportunity to study this subjoct carofully,

I know the Cormittoo has donoc a lot of hard, consciontious
work on this subjoct and I rogrot excecodingly that I am unable to agreo
with its views,
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I bolicve that the difficulty is that this subject involves both
logal quostions and practical quostions and that the logal and practical
aspects of the problem cannot bo considered soparately but rmst be con-—
siderod togethor., I fecl that the Cormittec has failed to appreciato
sorioc of the lognl dangers and difficultios; and I am suroc that, if this
matter had boon considorod alonc by the Counsel to the Fodoral reserve
banks, thoy would have failed to appreciato soro of tho practical diffi-
cultics,

It was unfortunate that the matter was not roferred jointly to
the Standing Cormittoo on Collecctions and to tho Conferonce of Counscl.,
If it is roforred to the Conforence of Counsel, I certainly shall in-
vito you and tho membors of your Cormittoe to attend the Conference.

I noto your statomont that Counsel for throe of the banks have
read tho Cormittool's report and oxprossed favorable opinions rogarding
its I an confident, howovor, that Counsel for several of the other banks
will not bo satisfiod with it, in ’%r}gm«.uzf tho statemonts I have heard
then nako on this subjoct in tho pdst,

I havo beon working night and day all surmior in order to dis-
posc of a numbor of vory important and urgent mattors; and I an planning
to go away for a littlo rost on Saturday, August 15, roturning about
Soptombor 1,

With kindost porsonal rogards and all best wishos, I am

Cordially yours,

(Signed) Waltor Wyatt,
Gonoral Counsol.
W sad
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